FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20463

MEMORANDUM

To: The Commission
Staff Director
General Counsel
Public Disclosure and Media Relations Division

From: Commission Secretary’s Office%/
Date: February 21, 2017
Subject: Notice of Intent to Appear

Draft Advisory Opinion 2016-23
(Socialist Workers Party)

Transmitted herewith is a notice from Lindsey Frank, Esq. of
Socialist Workers Party’s intent to appear at the February 23, 2017 Open
Meeting.

Attachment



Dayna Brown

From: Lindsey Frank <Ifrank@rbskl.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 10:07 AM

To: AO

Cc: Cheryl Hemsley; Adav Noti; Robert Knop; Joanna Waldstreicher; Anthony Bell

Subject: FEC Advisory Opinion Request 2016-023 (Socialist Workers Party and Socialist Workers

National Campaign Committee)

The Socialist Workers Party, the Socialist Workers National Campaign Committee, and committees supporting
candidates of the Socialist Workers Party hereby inform the Commission that it intends to appear at the public meeting
at which the Commission will consider the advisory opinion request 2016-23.

Very Truly Yours,
Lindsey Frank

Lindsey Frank, Esq.

Rabinowitz, Boudin, Standard, Krinsky & Lieberman, P.C.
61 Broadway, 18t Floor

New York, NY 10006

Tel: 212-254-1111 ext 114

Direct: 212-254-2696

Fax: 212-674-4614

This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain information that is privileged, confidential
and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, any use of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately.



